
 
State of Washington  Amendment 1 for RFI-2016-0414 
Department of Transportation Page 1 Aircraft Registration System Replacement 

 

Request for Proposal  
RFI-2016-0414 
Amendment 1 
April 25, 2016 

 
This is an amendment to Request for Information (RFI) RFI-2016-0414 issued by the 
Washington State Department of Transportation Aircraft Registration System Replacement. 
 
Executive Summary: 

This document is prepared by the Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) 
and shall serve as the sole official reply to Vendor Questions submitted in response to RFI-2016-
0414 Aircraft Registration System Replacement released on April 14, 2016. 

Questions and responses are numbered for ease of reference only and are in no particular order or 
priority.  Questions and comments have generally been stated as they were received except that 
some questions have been modified to maintain vendor confidentiality or to reduce redundancies.  
The answers may only explain or clarify some aspect that is already addressed in the RFI.  It is 
important that Vendors review all questions and answers. 

 
Vendor Questions and Official Answers 

 
1. QUESTION: In the event WSDOT decides to move forward with procurement, is there 

an estimated time frame available for when any solicitation might be issued? 
 
ANSWER: No, not at this time.  The purpose of this RFI is to discover what software 
options are available from the vendor community before defining a project plan. 
 

2. QUESTION: Has funding been allocated for this effort and if so, from where (budget, 
grant, etc)? If not, where does WSDOT anticipate looking for funding? 
 
ANSWER: Yes, funding has been allocated for this project through the Aviation 
Division’s Budget. 
 

3. QUESTION: Does WSDOT have an estimated cost, or desired not to exceed contract 
amount in mind for this effort and if so, how much? 
 
ANSWER: No, not at this time.  The purpose of this RFI is to discover what software 
options are available from the vendor community before defining a project plan. 
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4. QUESTION: Who is the project manager/technical contact? 

 
ANSWER:   For the purposes of this RFI, Jolena Missildine is the sole point of contact. 
 

5. QUESTION: What file format does the current Aircraft Registration System (the AIRS 
system) use to store data?  What APIs does the system support for integration purposes? 

 
ANSWER:   A) The current system uses MS/SQL Server 2008R2.  In the near future it 
is likely to be converted (as part of an Agency wide upgrade project) to MS/SQL Server 
2014, or 2016, depending on availability.  B) There are no published APIs for the current 
system.  We do pull data manually from the FAA’s Aircraft Registration website in csv 
format periodically; that import software was written in-house and is not a published API. 
 

6. QUESTION: What file format does the WSDOT’s accounting system (the TRAINS 
system) uses to store data?  What APIs does the system support for integration purposes? 

 
ANSWER: A) WSDOT’s accounting system (TRAINS) uses ADABAS, VSAM and 
flat files on an IBM mainframe to store data.  B) TRAINS does have a web-service 
available to receive payment records, currently used by both internal and external 
systems; external users of the web service need a data sharing agreement and must follow 
WSDOT’s security protocols. 

 
7. QUESTION: Is the WSDOT’s accounting system an in-house built system or a 

commercial off the shelf accounting solution? If it is a commercial off the shelf solution, 
what company provides it and what version is in use? 

 
ANSWER: A) TRAINS was originally purchased from American Management 
Systems (AMS) and started being used in July of 1991.  WSDOT and AMS shared 
support for a few years, after which WSDOT has handled all customization internally. 

 
8. QUESTION: Does the WSDOT’s accounting system include the payment system for 

aircraft registrations? 
 
ANSWER: Credit card payments are received through an external vendor supplied 
credit card processing service and are then data-entered into WSDOT’s accounting 
system by WSDOT Accounting staff.  Cash and Check payments are received by 
WSDOT’s accounting office and are currently data-entered into two systems 1) 
WSDOT’s aircraft registration system, and 2) WSDOT’s accounting system (TRAINS). 
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9. QUESTION: If the WSDOT were to procure a new software solution, would the 
WSDOT prefer to see integration of the new Aircraft Registration System to the current 
payment system or see a new payment system as part of the new Aircraft Registration 
System? 

 
ANSWER: WSDOT will continue to need credit card payments to be handled 
externally; cash and check payments will continue to be received by the WSDOT 
Accounting Office; our preference is that WSDOT Accounting be able to enter 
registration payments into the new system and for those payments to be sent to TRAINS 
to record and track revenues. 

 
10. QUESTION: Would WSDOT be able to provide historic data in XLS or Access for data 

migration? 
 
ANSWER:   Yes.  We may also agree with the vendor on other formats like XML to 
handle migration. 
 

11. QUESTION: Are you looking for an online portal for your aircraft registrants? 
 

ANSWER:   Yes, assuming that your meaning of “online portal” is “a website where 
WA state aircraft owners and their representatives can set up an account, pay their annual 
registration fees and file for exemptions.” 

 


	Vendor Questions and Official Answers

